
mr Thos 1.ftcClelland, 
Pres. Pacifif Universit~ 

Forest Grove, Oregon. 
Dear Sir: 

Portland,Ore.Oct 2nd,l899 

Your favor of the 30th ult to hand. requesting further partic­
ulars relative to the evidence obtained by our agent-. 

I regret that the points mentioned were not :rully. Irentione·Jd in our 
forrrer reports on the matter, however, I enclose you a supplementary re­
port, which will, I trust, cover all the points raised and be sufficient 
to make the complaint, clear. 

Your41J;:~ 
[ '/). (-., l L C' r: ?"' 


